Re: Countered: If needed: TD-CSTS MOIMS PID - WG responses Il [
Mario Merri  to: Holger Dreihahn
Cc: Margherita di Giulio, wo_._he

Dear Holger,

I am happy with the changes. Thanks for the collaboration.
Regards,

__Mario

Holger Dreihahn---22/08/2017 10:15:30---Dear Mario, Please find attached the
TD-CSTS incorporating the all changes as agreed. The only excep

From: Holger Dreihahn/esoc/ESA

To: Mario Merri/esoc/ESA@ESA

Cc: Margherita di Giulio/esoc/ESA@ESA, wo_._he@t-online.de
Date: 22/08/2017 10:15

Subject: Re: Countered: If needed: TD-CSTS MOIMS PID - WG responses |l

Dear Mario,

Please find attached the TD-CSTS incorporating the all changes as agreed. The
only exception is your comment [2] about the 'Sequence of TDM Atomic Segments
used for the example. Since actually the current example stems back from one of
Peter's comments, we suggest to create a RID out of your comment handled at

agency review. We share your view that the example is now unnecessary complex.

Can you send an email to us, stating that the TD-CSTS fulfills your MOIMS AD
conditions (I hope to get the wording right) and can go to agency review?

Thanks for you cooperation,
Holger

[attachment "922x2r0_CESG_Approval Updated WH HD WH MM HD WH.doc"
deleted by Mario Merri/esoc/ESA]
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Mario Merri---21/08/2017 17:23:46---Hi Holger, In general the changes are OK.
Please have a look at my suggestions. | proposed 14:00 for

From: Mario Merri/esoc/ESA
To: Holger Dreihahn/esoc/ESA@ESA
Date: 21/08/2017 17:23

Subject: Countered: If needed: TD-CSTS MOIMS PID - WG responses |l

22/08/2017 14:59



Hi Holger,

In general the changes are OK. Please have a look at my suggestions. | proposed
14:00 for our meeting. | guess 30m will be sufficient.

Regards,
__Mario

[attachment "922x2r0_CESG_Approval Updated WH HD WH MM.doc" deleted by
Holger Dreihahn/esoc/ESA]

----- Forwarded by Mario Merri/esoc/ESA on 21/08/2017 17:21 -----
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¥
Tue 22/08/2017 13:30 - 14:30
Attendance is for Mario Merri
Chair: Holger Dreihahn/esoc/ESA
Location: Your office
You have proposed changes to this meeting invitation.
Proposed Time: Tue 22/08/2017 14:0014:30
Original Time: Tue 22/08/2017 13:3014:30
Required: Mario Merri/esoc/ESA@ESA
Description
Hi Mario,

Pl. have a look at the changes in the attached document, which hopefully address your PIDs.

It would be great if you could agree to the changes (changes are tracked), just let me know. If needed we can go through together.

Kind regards,
Holger

[attachment "922x2r0_CESG_Approval Updated WH HD WH.doc" deleted by Holger Dreihahn/esoc/ESA]
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